



Ross Campbell LL.B., Dip. LP

Legal Director

ross.campbell@dlapiper.com

Edinburgh

T: +441312425573

M: +447738295757

Ross is a Legal Director in DLA Piper's Construction group (based in Edinburgh). He is a construction law specialist and with over 25 years' experience..

Ross is dual qualified (in England and Scotland). He handles a broad range of work associated with construction and engineering projects, both in the UK and abroad, and has acted on over 55 major projects (with an aggregate capital value of over £3.5 billion) in the sectors of healthcare, education, leisure, retail, defence, waste treatment, transport and renewable energy.

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- English
- French
- Swedish

- Real Estate

- Energy and Natural Resources
- Real Estate

English French Swedish

- Advising the Ministry of Defence on the construction documentation for the RAF Lossiemouth Development Programme
- Advising the Preferred Bidder and Project Company on the construction documentation for the Queen Elizabeth Acute and Mental Health Hospitals, Birmingham
- Advising the EPC Contractor and technology supplier on the construction documentation for the Shamsuna & Falcon Solar PV projects, Jordan
- Advising the Preferred Bidder and Project Company on the construction documentation for the Stoke-on-Trent Schools project (125 schools)
- Advising the Preferred Bidder and Project Company on the construction documentation for Pinderfields & Pontefract Hospitals, Wakefield
- Advising United Utilities Water on the development and drafting of their AMP7 Framework Agreements
- Advising the Preferred Bidder and Project Company on the construction documentation for the Aberdeen & Stonehaven Wastewater projects

- Advising Decommissioning Contractors and Nuclear Site Licensees on contracts relating to the Hinckley Point A/B and Sellafield site decommissioning projects
- Advising the Preferred Bidder and Project Company on the construction documentation for the Edinburgh Royal Infirmary & Medical School projects
- Advising the States of Guernsey on the construction documentation for the Guernsey Residual Waste Treatment project

CREDENTIALS

Professional Qualifications

- Solicitor of the Senior Courts of England and Wales
- Admitted as a Solicitor with the Law Society of Scotland

Prior Experience

- 2011 - 2018, Legal Director, Construction and Engineering Group, leading global law firm in London
- 2009 - 2011, Partner, Infrastructure Group (London), commercial UK law firm
- 1997 - 2009, Partner, Capital Projects Group, Edinburgh based Scottish law firm
- 1993 - 1997, Associate and Partner, Real Estate and Construction, Edinburgh-based , specialist property legal practice, Scottish law firm
- 1990 - 1993, Associate, Real Estate and Corporate, Edinburgh-based law firm
- 1987 - 1990, Trainee and Assistant Solicitor (admitted in 1989), Fife-based Scottish law firm

Recognitions

Chambers & Partners includes the following quote in relation to Ross: "Meticulous and extremely diligent, he digs out all the important elements of a project and makes sure we know the risks".

Education

- University of Aberdeen, Bachelor of Laws, LL.B.
- University of Aberdeen, Diploma of Legal Practice, Dip. LP

Memberships

- Law Society
- Law Society of Scotland
- Society of Construction Law